

## NOREASCON DISCUSSION GROUPS INFORMATION/SIGN UP SHEET

Small, informal discussion groups on various topics will be held at Noreascon in the volunteered hotel rooms of con attendees. These groups will meet for one or two hours with a volunteer leader to discuss any one of many topics, such as: SF & media (television, films, radio, etc. - a group for each), the works of a particular author, subfandom interests (fantasy, magazines, comics), science in SF, series writing (e.g. Darkover, Andre Norton, Zenna Henderson's 'People') and many more. Of course, these are just suggestions; you can think of many more. If you would like to take part in any of the groups mentioned above or if you have an idea for a group, fill out the form on the other side. You may sit and talk to people, you may lead the group yourself, it may meet in your room. You are taking part in the program, you are being part of the program when you are part of a discussion group. This will also give you a chance to meet new friends with similar interests. Please send the form to:

Jean Berman  
18 Gibbs Street  
Brookline MA 02146  
U.S.A.

P.S. If you are interested in participating but don't know what you want to do, list your interests. A bulletin board at Noreascon will list rooms and times of all group meetings, so you can sign up.

*UNRELATED ANNOUNCEMENT: Due to the FDA ban on the sale of swordfish, we have substituted BOSTON SCROD at no additional cost.*

To; Jean Berman  
18 Gibbs Street  
Brookline MA 02146

NAME: \_\_\_\_\_ MEMBERSHIP # \_\_\_\_\_

ADDRESS: \_\_\_\_\_  
\_\_\_\_\_

GROUPS/TOPICS OF INTEREST: \_\_\_\_\_  
\_\_\_\_\_

I WOULD LIKE TO LEAD/CO-LEAD \_\_\_\_\_ GROUP(S)

YOU MAY USE MY ROOM FOR \_\_\_\_\_ GROUP(S)

DISCUSSION GROUP TOPICS I WOULD LIKE TO SUGGEST: \_\_\_\_\_  
\_\_\_\_\_

IF I AM INTERESTED BUT UNDECIDED ON ANY TOPIC, MY SF INTERESTS ARE: \_\_\_\_\_  
\_\_\_\_\_